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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: EOC (ecc.kc@kingcounty.gov); kentoem@kentwa.gov; Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels

(FRA); Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC
Rail Reporting (UTC)

Subject: 19-3380 Amtrak Train vs Pedestrian in Kent
Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 7:56:35 PM

Please see the below information involving a railroad that has been reported the State Emergency
Operations Center (EOC).  Please reply to this email to confirm receipt of this message.
 
Thank you,
 
 
 
Name of the Railroad(s) involved:   BNSF/Amtrak
 
Reporting Party Name, Position and Contact Number: Cisco Sanchez, BNSF Service Interruption Desk,
(817) 352-2832
 
Time and Date Called in to the State EOC:   1949, 9/20/19
 
Time and Date of the Event:  1936, 9/20/19
 
Mile post and/or Address of Event:  Seattle Subdivision, MP 17x; near James Street in Kent
 
Circumstances of the Incident:  Amtrak train was traveling NB when they struck a trespasser on the
tracks.
 
Number of Injuries and/or Fatalities:  Unknown, incident under investigation.
 
Type of Rail Cars Involved (tank, hopper, box, flat, etc.):  Passenger Train, ID #A14119A
 
Type and Amount of HAZMAT spilled:   None
 
Any Additional Details That Will Assist in Identifying the Necessary Response:  None
 
Name and Phone Local POC:  None at this time.
 
Railroad Incident Number:  None
 
State EOC Incident Number:  19-3380
 
Jerald “Jaye” Compton
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington State Emergency Management Division
Washington Military Department
Building 20, MS: TA-20



Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
1-800-258-5990
 
 



From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: kentoem@kentwa.gov; EOC (ecc.kc@kingcounty.gov); Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels

(FRA); Michael Pirato; Stacey Thompson (Fed Railroad Association Reg 8); Stacey Weller; Steven Travers; WUTC
Rail Reporting (UTC)

Subject: FW: NRC#1258853
Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 8:42:01 PM

Forwarding NRC regarding the Amtrak vs trespasser incident already reported to you.

Thank you.

Jerald “Jaye” Compton
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington State Emergency Management Division
Washington Military Department
Building 20, MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
1-800-258-5990

-----Original Message-----
From: HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg.mil <HQS-PF-fldr-NRC@uscg mil>
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 8:39 PM
To: DUTYOFFICER@EMD.WA.GOV; State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>;
State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL) <Dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: NRC#1258853

 NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER 1-800-424-8802
 ***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***GOVERNMENT USE ONLY***

 Information released to a third party shall comply with any
 applicable federal and/or state Freedom of Information and Privacy Laws

 Incident Report # 1258853

 INCIDENT DESCRIPTION

 *Report taken by NRC at 23:31 on 20-SEP-19
 Incident Type: RAILROAD NON-RELEASE
 Incident Cause: TRESPASSER
 Affected Area:
 Incident occurred on 20-SEP-19 at 19:30 local incident time.
 Affected Medium: RAIL REPORT (N/A)
 _______________________________________________________________________

 REPORTING PARTY
 Name:  CHRIS HOWELLS
 Organization:  AMTRAK
 Address:  530 WATER STREET

 OAKLAND, CA
 Email Address:

 PRIMARY Phone: (800)7261999
 Type of Organization: PRIVATE ENTERPRISE
 _______________________________________________________________________

 SUSPECTED RESPONSIBLE PARTY
 Name:  UNKNOWN
 Organization:
 Address:



 Type of Organization: UNKNOWN
 ________________________________________________________________________

 INCIDENT LOCATION
 MP 16.72  County: KING
 City: KENT  State: WA

 _______________________________________________________________________
 RELEASED MATERIAL(S)

 ________________________________________________________________________
 DESCRIPTION OF INCIDENT

 CALLER REPORTED A PERSON WAS WALKING ALONG THE TRACKS AND WAS STRUCK
 BY A TRAIN RESULTING IN A FATALITY.

 ________________________________________________________________________
 SENSITIVE INFORMATION

 ________________________________________________________________________
 INCIDENT DETAILS

 Grade Crossing: NO
 Location Subdivision: SEATTLE
 Railroad Milepost: 16.72
 Type of Vehicle Involved:
 Crossing Device Type:
 Device Operational: YES
 DOTCrossing Number:
 Date and Time Service was/will be Restored:
 Brake Failure: UNKNOWN
 Federal Post-Accident 219.201 Sub Part C Testing Required: NO
 Passenger Train Route: YES
 Passenger Train Delay Expected: YES
 Passenger Train Delay Handling: WAITING ONBOARD THE TRAIN.
 ---RAILROAD INFORMATION---
 Railroad Involved: AMTRAK
 Train Number: 146
 Train Type: PASSENGER  Train Direction:
 Train Speed:  Track Speed:
 Locomotives:  Cars:  Derailed:
 Suspected DOT Regulation Non Compliance: UNKNOWN
 DERAILED CARS:
 Pos. Carnumber  Type  Cargo

 ______________________________________________________________________
 IMPACT

 Fire Involved: NO  Fire Extinguished: UNKNOWN

 INJURIES:  NO  Sent to Hospital:  Empl/Crew:  Passenger:
 FATALITIES: YES Empl/Crew:  Passenger:  Occupant:
 EVACUATIONS:NO  Who Evacuated:  Radius/Area:

 Damages:  NO
 Hours  Direction of

 Closure Type Description of Closure  Closed  Closure

 Air:  NO
 Major



 Road:  NO  Artery:NO

 Waterway:NO

 Track:  YES DOUBLE MAIN  N/S

 Passengers Transferred: NO
 Environmental Impact: UNKNOWN
 Media Interest: UNKNOWN  Community Impact due to Material:
 ______________________________________________________________________

 REMEDIAL ACTIONS
 INVESTIGATION UNDERWAY
 Release Secured: UNKNOWN
 Release Rate:
 Estimated Release Duration:

 ______________________________________________________________________
 WEATHER

 Weather: PARTLY CLOUDY, ºF
 ______________________________________________________________________

 ADDITIONAL AGENCIES NOTIFIED
 Federal:
 State/Local:
 State/Local On Scene:
 State Agency Number:
 _______________________________________________________________________

 NOTIFICATIONS BY NRC
 CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL (GRASP)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (770)4887100
 CGIS D13 FIELD OFFICE (CGIS D13 COMMAND CENTER)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)2207141
 DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES (SECRETARY'S OPERATION CENTER (SOC))

 20-SEP-19 23:35
 CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION (INTEL BRANCH/BLAINE SECTOR)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (360)4107222
 DHS DEFENSE THREAT REDUCTION AGENCY (CHEMICAL AND BIOLOGICAL TECHNOLOGI

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (703)7673477
 NATIONAL COORDINATING CTR FOR COMMS (NCC COMM-ISAC)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (703)2355626
 DHS CYBER & INFRASTRUCTURE SECURITY (OFC OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION R

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)8215301
 OFFICE OF INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION (WA STATE PROTECTIVE SECURITY ADVIS

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)8053379
 DOT CRISIS MANAGEMENT CENTER (MAIN OFFICE)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)3661863
 FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (BRENDAN GERARDO)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)4656922
 FEDERAL RAILROAD ADMIN. (MAIN OFFICE (AUTO))

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)4930636
 FEMA REGION 10 (MAIN OFFICE)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (425)4874704
 NATIONAL HWY TRANS SAFETY ADMIN (MAIN OFFICE)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)4412924
 NATIONAL INFRASTRUCTURE COORD CTR (MAIN OFFICE)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)2829201
 NOAA RPTS FOR WA (MAIN OFFICE)

 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)5264911



 NTSB RAIL (MAIN OFFICE)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (202)3146293

 OREGON TITAN FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (877)6204702

 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMIN (MAIN OFFICE)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (801)9180995

 PORT OF SEATTLE (COMMAND CENTER)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)7873117

 SEATTLE POLICE DEPARTMENT (CRIMINAL INTELLIGENCE SECTION)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)6848770

 CITY OF SEATTLE, PUBLIC UTILITIES (SPILL RESPONSE TEAM)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)6847988

 WA STATE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (MAIN OFFICE)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (800)2585990

 TSA OFFICE OF SECURITY OPERATIONS (SURFACE OPS/PSAT - OREGON OFFICE)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (614)7328440

 TSA SURFACE TRANSPORTATION SECURITY (TWIC ENFORCEMENT)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)3875236

 VOLPE CENTER (TRANSPORTATION HUMAN FACTORS)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (617)4942000

 WASHINGTON STATE FUSION CENTER (FUSION COMMAND CENTER)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (877)8439522

 KING COUNTY EMERGENCY MGMT (MAIN OFFICE)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (206)2054071

 WASHINGTON STATE NATIONAL GUARD (COMMAND CENTER)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (253)5128159

 WA UTILITIES & TRANSPORTATION COMM (PIPELINE SAFETY)
 20-SEP-19 23:35 (360)6641182

 _______________________________________________________________________
 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

 ______________________________________________________________________
 *** END INCIDENT REPORT #1258853 ***

 Report any problems by calling 1-800-424-8802
 PLEASE VISIT OUR WEB SITE AT http://www.nrc.uscg mil









19-13877 Supplement No
ORIG

KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE REPORT
Reported Date
09/20/2019
Crime/Incident
ACCIDENT (N)
Member#/Dept D#
MORRISON,WJ

Phone

Fax

Administrative Information
Agency
KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE REPORT

Case No
19-13877

Supplement No
ORIG

Reported Date
09/20/2019

Reported Time
19:35

CAD Call No
KP190072799

Status
CLOSED / LEADS EXHAUSTED

Crime/Incident
ACCIDENT (NON AUTO)

Location
1 AV S/S 259 ST

City
KENT

Rep Dist
237

NTZ
KP

Beat
5

From Date
09/20/2019

From Time
19:30

To Date
09/20/2019

To Time
19:35

Member#/Dept ID#
1398801/MORRISON,WJ

Assignment
TRAFFIC

Entered By
1398801

Assignment
TRAFFIC

RMS Transfer
Successful

Prop Trans Stat
Successful

Approving Officer
176431

Approval Date
09/24/2019

Approval Time
09:03:30

# Offenses
1

Offense
DEATH INVESTIGATION (N)

Description
DEATH INVESTIGATION

Complaint Type AC Use Bias Loc

#Pr MOE Act Weapon/Force BRS No Cargo Theft? Dom Viol?

Person Summary
Invl
DEC

Invl No
1

Type
I

Name
PARKHILL,MATTELYNN LAMAE

MNI
984506

Race
W

Sex
F

DOB
01/28/2000

Invl
WIT

Invl No
1

Type
I

Name
BENSON,JEFFERY L

MNI
984508

Race
W

Sex
M

DOB
02/03/1976

Invl
WIT

Invl No
2

Type
I

Name
BRATTON,NATHANIEL R

MNI
984510

Race
W

Sex
M

DOB
02/27/1978

Invl
WIT

Invl No
3

Type
I

Name
CORDERIO,CAMIA

MNI
809159

Race
W

Sex
F

DOB
08/29/1986

Report Officer
1398801/MORRISON,WJ

Printed At
08/25/2020 16:39 Page 1 of 3



19-13877 Supplement No
ORIG

KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE REPORT
DECEASED 1: PARKHILL,MATTELYNN LAMAE
Involvement
DECEASED

Invl No
1

Type
Individual/Person

Name
PARKHILL,MATTELYNN LAMAE

MNI
984506

Race
WHITE

Sex
Female

DOB
01/28/2000

Age
19

Juvenile?
No

Height
5'06"

Weight
150#

Eye Color
GREEN

PRN
1684304

Type
Last Known Address
Address
20515 119 ST E

City
BONNEY LAKE

State
WASHINGTON

Z P Code
98391

Date
09/20/2019

WITNESS 1: BENSON,JEFFERY L
Involvement
WITNESS

Invl No
1

Type
Individual/Person

Name
BENSON,JEFFERY L

MNI
984508

Race
WHITE

Sex
Male

DOB
02/03/1976

Age
43

Juvenile?
No

PRN
1684305

Type
Work/Business

Address
800 NW 6 AV

City
PORTLAND

State
OREGON

Date
09/20/2019

Phone Type
CELL

Phone No
(702)610-8872

Date
09/20/2019

WITNESS 2: BRATTON,NATHANIEL R
Involvement
WITNESS

Invl No
2

Type
Individual/Person

Name
BRATTON,NATHANIEL R

MNI
984510

Race
WHITE

Sex
Male

DOB
02/27/1978

Age
41

Juvenile?
No

PRN
1684306

Type
Work/Business

Address
800 NW 6 AV

City
PORTLAND

State
WASHINGTON

Date
09/20/2019

Phone Type
CELL

Phone No
(503)729-6661

Date
09/20/2019

WITNESS 3: CORDERIO,CAMIA
Involvement
WITNESS

Invl No
3

Type
Individual/Person

Name
CORDERIO,CAMIA

MNI
809159

Race
WHITE

Sex
Female

DOB
08/29/1986

Age
33

Juvenile?
No

Height
5'05"

Weight
135#

Hair Color
BROWN

Eye Color
HAZEL

PRN
1684307

Phone Type
CELL

Phone No
(206)308-1741

Date
09/20/2019

Narrative
During this incident an Officer wearing an assigned body worn camera was present. Footage from that camera will
be uploaded to the department digital evidence management system.

______________________________

On 09/20/19, about 1935 hours, I was dispatched to the intersection of the Burlington Northern Santa Fe (BNSF)
train tracks and S 259 St in the City of Kent/County of King, regarding an Amtrak train collision with a pedestrian.

While en route, officers on scene advised the train may have collided with the pedestrian closer to W Willis St and
the BNSF tracks. Upon arrival at W Willis St I observed an Amtrak train stopped on the West BNSF track about a
quarter mile South of W Willis St. I began searching South toward the train.

About 1953 hours, an obviously deceased female was located by Puget Sound Fire about 300 feet south of S 259
St on the West side of the BNSF tracks. The female was in a ditch below the West track.

Report Officer
1398801/MORRISON,WJ

Printed At
08/25/2020 16:39 Page 2 of 3



19-13877 Supplement No
ORIG

KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE REPORT
Narrative

Two gray Converse shoes were found laying just West of the West BNSF track about 75 feet South of the
deceased. The deceased was not identified at the scene. Her right arm had also been severed and was not
located. I photographed the scene.

Next, I contacted Amtrak Engineer WIT Nathaniel Bratton, who informed me he was in the passenger cars at the
time of impact. The train had originated from Los Angeles, CA, then stopped in Portland, OR for a crew switch.
This is where Nathaniel and the remainder of the crew boarded. The train then continued Northbound and was
scheduled to arrive in Seattle. The train is the Amtrak Coast Starlight Train #14, locomotive #146. The impact
occurred at mile post 17.5X.

I then contacted Engineer Jeffery Benson, who informed me of the following:
He was controlling the train during the incident, and was the only person inside the locomotive. While traveling
Northbound he observed a female walking on the West side of the West track on the railroad ties. Jeffery did not
see the female until she appeared in the train headlights. Jeffery applied the emergency brakes, signaled the
horn, then collided with the female moments later. At the time the brakes were applied the train was traveling
79mph. The collision occurred at approximately 0730 hours.

Upon observing the front of the locomotive, it appeared the left side of the cattle guard struck the female as there
was matter on the guard. I photographed the front of the locomotive.

Jeannette McDonald with the King County Medical Examiner's Office (KCME) arrived on scene and took
possession of the deceased. The KCME case number is 19-1967.

I was later contacted by Amtrak Police Detective Vanderfange by phone. Detective Vanderfange informed me he
would review video of the incident and contact me by e-mail with results.

09/21/19:

Upon reviewing SGT Ford's supplemental report, I learned the deceased had been identified as Mattelynn Parkhill
by the KCME. SGT Ford learned Mattelynn had been recently involuntarily committed by the PCSO for suicidal

ideations. See SGT Fords supplemental report for additional information.

I also received an e-mail from Detective Vanderfange with still shots of video from the front of the locomotive. The
shots showed Mattelynn walking Northbound on the West side of the West-most rail (with her back to the train).
No one else was seen with Mattelynn. Detective Vanderfange wrote that the impact was made below the view of
the camera, but that it did not appear Mattelynn made any attempt to leave the tracks.

I returned to the scene in daylight in an attempt to locate Mattelynn's right arm, but was not successful. KCME
was advised. I photographed the scene in the daylight.

About 1504 hours, WIT Camia Corderio called 911 reporting she located a human arm near S 259 St and 80 Ave
S. Officers arrived and located the arm on South of S 259 St between the Green River and 80 Ave S. The arm
was visible from a walking trail that paralleled 80 Ave S, which Camia had been walking on. I arrived and
photographed the area, then took possession of the arm. I transported the arm to the KCME office in Seattle.

All photographs were uploaded into a secure digital evidence manager.

There is no indication of a crime at this time.

C - Case closed

(IF APPLICABLE) Case Status Update : On (DATE) N/A, I contacted the VICTIM/RP and informed them of the
current status of this case.

By affixing my electronic signature below in the form of my type written name, I certify under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the State of Washington that this report is true and correct.
Morrison, 1398801
Dated this 21 day of September, 2019, in the City of Kent, Washington.

Report Officer
1398801/MORRISON,WJ

Printed At
08/25/2020 16:39 Page 3 of 3



19-13877 Supplement No
0001

KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE REPORT
Reported Date
09/21/2019
Crime/Incident
ACCIDENT (N)
Member#/Dept D#
FORD,TM

Phone

Fax

Administrative Information
Agency
KENT POLICE DEPARTMENT CASE REPORT

Case No
19-13877

Supplement No
0001

Reported Date
09/21/2019

Reported Time
02:22

Crime/Incident
ACCIDENT (NON AUTO)

Member#/Dept ID#
45824/FORD,TM

Assignment
PATROL GRAVE 1 POWER

Entered By
45824

Assignment
PATROL GRAVE 1 POWER

RMS Transfer
Supplement Transfer Complete

Prop Trans Stat
Successful

Approving Officer
45824

Approval Date
09/21/2019

Approval Time
02:30:39
DECEASED 1: PARKHILL,MATTELYNN LAMAE
Involvement
DECEASED

Invl No
1

Type
Individual/Person

Name
PARKHILL,MATTELYNN LAMAE

MNI
984486

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
September 21st, 2019

0017 hrs: I received a call from the King County Medical Examiner's Office and they informed me the decedent
had been identified as Mattelynn Lamae Parkhill, 1/28/2000. I checked our in-house records and we have not had
any documented contact. Other law enforcement databases show recent contacts with the Pierce County

Sheriff's Office and DOL shows a Bonney Lake address. On 9/10/2019 PCSO involuntarily committed Parkhill at
the time she had been making suicidal statements. KCME advised they would attempt to make contact with the
next of kin.

Parkhill's information was added to this case.

(IF APPLICABLE) Case Status Update : On (DATE)_____N/A_____, I contacted the VICTIM/RP and informed
them of the current status of this case.

By affixing my electronic signature below in the form of my type written name, I certify under penalty of perjury
under the laws of the State of Washington that this report is true and correct.

T. Ford
Dated this 21st day of September, 2019, in the City of Kent, Washington.

Report Officer
45824/FORD,TM

Printed At
08/25/2020 16:39 Page 1 of 1
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